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‘The B. H. Campbell House in Wichita is a two-story irregu-
larly shaped structure with a full basement and an attic. The
building faces east and is approximately 60 feet long and 75
feet deep with an overall height of 40 feet.

The exterior walls are constructed of rough~hewn stone blocks
laid in uniform horizontal courses. The stone lengths are random.
The height of the horizontal courses decreases as they rise above
the ground line, reducing the massiveness of the building as the
walls rise. Three enormously large courses of stone blocks demark
the basement portion of the house.

The steep hip roof is covered with asphalt shingles. A
simple cornice separates the roof from the stone walls. Small
dormers and gables as well as several stone chimneys break the
roof line. ¥The dormers are used to ‘provide light to the attic
which is behind the hip roof. The roof ridges are decorated with
ornamental cast iron ridge caps. A large circular tower is located
at the northeast corner of the house. This stone tower is decorated
with stone laid in a checkerboard pattern and with a castellated
roof line.

Windows on all floors are dgenerally rectangular with no
special treatment at the head or sills. At the top of the tower
are circular windows surrounded by circular arches. [ Semicircular
window openings occur in the gable ends of the roof. \ A large
arched porch iﬁ\located on the south side and is connected to a
covered drive. VA large two- story stone barn still stands on the
grounds, It features a circular stone tower on the south 51de?‘

The exterior of the house is belleved to be bas;cally as
it was orlglnally.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE N ‘ L//’
#he B. H. Cafipbell House in Wichita was built in 1888 for

Col. Burton Harvey Campbell, a prominent Kansas cattleman, who
was widely known as "Barbecue" Campbell.”Born in 1829 at Ran-
dolph, New York, he was in the lumber business in New York City
for a number of years. He acquired the title of “"Colonel" when
the U. S. govermnment utilized his business knowledge in Recon-
struction activities in the South after the Civil War. TIn 1870 the
Campbells moved to Kane county, Illinois, where they purchased a
farm and began breeding cattle, horses and sheep. Because of
his interest in purebred cattle, Campbell helped organize, and
served as the first secretary of, the American Short Horn Breeders
Association, which created a system of registering the ancestry
of cattle.

In the late 1870's Campbell sold his stock and land and
moved to Kansas to start a cattle ranch. The Campbells lived in
Hutchinson for one year and then moved to Wichita in 1881. He
established a ranch squthzof Caldwell in the Cherokee Strip
until the cattleémen were evicted from the area by the Secretary
of the Interior. Then he leased land from the Creek Indian Nation
in Indian Territory until 1891 when he moved his ranching activities
to Clark county, Kansas. Probably the most widely known ranch
with which Campbell was associated was the famous XIT Ranch in
Texas. In 1885 the Capitol Freehold Land and Investment Co., Ltd.,
established a three million-acre ranch, which Campbell managed
until 1887.

Although he was away from Wichita for many years, that city
remained his permanent home and the residence of his wife and
family after 1881. 1In 1888 on e west bank of the Little Arkansas
river he had constructed a l4-room mansion which is still considered
one of the showplaces of the city. Several architects worked on
plans for the structure which reportedly took two years to complete.
The exterior was built of stone imported from the East and the
interior woodwork and floors were of mahogany, walnut, oak and
cherry woods.

The Campbell family occupied the large stone house until the
deaths of Col. and Mrs. Campbell in 1908 and 1907.

The Campbell house was for many years gpé/gf Wichita's showplace
residences. It is an excellent example of Victorian residential
architecture executed in native limestone.
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